
From: Kyle Scott [mailto:Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2016 2:55 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: 'Justin Cooney (jcooney@asu.asn.au)'; 'Judith Wright'; 'Michael Robson'; Leigh Svendsen; 
'Michael Pegg (mpegg@ja.com.au)'; 'geoffl@acs.asn.au'; 'keiran.brown@nswact.lasa.asn.au'; 

'Aaron.jv@afei.org.au'; 'Liza.isho@afei.org.au' 

Subject: AM2014/196 & 197 - NDIS and related issues  

 
Dear Associate, 

 

AM2014/196 & 197 - NDIS and related issues 

 

I refer to the above proceedings and the hearing listed for tomorrow and Friday. 

 

My clients had previously indicated that they wished to cross-examine all union 

witnesses.   

 

However, in light of the comments of the Vice President during the mention on 16 June 

2016 regarding parties trying to minimise the need for cross-examination to ensure the 

efficient conduct of the proceedings, and following the production of certain documents 

pursuant to Orders to Produce, my clients no longer wish to cross-examine the following 

witnesses: 

1. Angela Jamieson; 

2. Melissa Coad; 

3. Mary Hajistassi; 

4. Christine Gamble; and 

5. Susie Bady. 

 

I have already corresponded with the relevant representatives about this issue, whom 

are also copied into this email. 

 

The parties are also today endeavouring to finalise a witness schedule and to ensure the 

efficient conduct of the proceedings. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

Kyle Scott 
Senior Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060  
Dir: +612 9458 7607 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0422 286 133  
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au 
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